

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Marshall Nichols <mnichols@npc.org>, John Guy <jguy@npc.org>, Pam Dunning <pdunning@npc.org>

Subject: Re: Sept 25th

Date: Sat, 26 Aug 2017 17:08:25 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,

We will have an invitation letter to Secretary Zinke on Monday. We just received concurrence from DOE late last week. I'll email a copy to you when it is ready.

Thanks for the heads up.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2017, at 6:00 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Do you think we'll be getting an to speak at the NPC event? It's okay if we don't but we now have an invitation to something else that day and need to decide if we can accept it. Thanks for you help!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

#1363259.1